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February 17, 2021 

Julio M. Villon 
Holcim (US) Inc. 
3500 Highway 120 
Florence, CO 81226 

Re: Portland Limestone Quarry, Permit M-1977-244;  
 Corrective Action Due Date Extension Approval  
 
Dear Mr. Villon, 
 
On February 17, 2021 the Division received an emailed request for an extension to the due date for the 
Division’s corrective action resulting from our 2020 Portland Limestone Quarry inspection report mailed on 
February 5, 2021.  Given the complexity of the information requested, the Division hereby approves your 
request for an extension to July 19, 2021.    

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 328-5229. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
ec: DRMS file 
 Julio Villon, Holcim 
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